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State of Florid-. 

$ubW gfjerbtce Commtmton 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 26, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro) 

Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Docket No. 980670-WS - overearnings by Sanlando Utilities 
Corporation in Seminole County. 

Please file the attached letter dated July 19, 1999, in the docket file for the above- 
referenced docket. 

TVIdr 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, Casey, Rendell) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Forbes, Maurey, Vandiver) 

Il980670FM TV 
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J u l y  39, 1999 

VIA FAX 

Tim Vacarro, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Legal Division 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 980670-WS; Investigation of Possible Overearnings 
by Sanlando Utilities Corporation in Seminole County 
W F  ile No. 30057.16 

Dear T i m :  

In accordance w i t h  our telephone conference today, this letter 
is to adviee you that Sanlando Utilities Corparation, in connection 
with the above-referenced docket, agrees to extend the 15 month 
deadline established in Section 367.0817(4)(d), Florida Statutee, 
until October 31, 1999. 

MSF : brm 
ec: Mr. Carl Wen2 (via fax) 

Mr. Don RaSmUSEen (via Tax) 
MK. Jerry Salsano ( v i a  f a x )  

MARTIN S .  FRIEDMAN 
For the F i n  


